- (iii) identify like or directly competitive articles that complainant, its licensees, or third parties make in the United States which could replace the subject articles if they were to be excluded;
- (iv) indicate whether complainant, complainant's licensees, and/or third party suppliers have the capacity to replace the volume of articles potentially subject to the requested exclusion order and/or a cease and desist order within a commercially reasonable time; and
- (v) explain how the requested remedial orders would impact United States consumers.

Written submissions must be filed no later than by close of business, eight calendar days after the date of publication of this notice in the **Federal Register**. There will be further opportunities for comment on the public interest after the issuance of any final initial determination in this investigation.

Persons filing written submissions must file the original document electronically on or before the deadlines stated above and submit 8 true paper copies to the Office of the Secretary by noon the next day pursuant to section 210.4(f) of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 210.4(f)). Submissions should refer to the docket number ("Docket No. 2880") in a prominent place on the cover page and/or the first page. (See Handbook for Electronic Filing Procedures, http:// www.usitc.gov/secretary/ fed reg notices/rules/ handbook on electronic filing.pdf). Persons with questions regarding filing should contact the Secretary (202-205-2000).

Any person desiring to submit a document to the Commission in confidence must request confidential treatment. All such requests should be directed to the Secretary to the Commission and must include a full statement of the reasons why the Commission should grant such treatment. See 19 CFR 201.6. Documents for which confidential treatment by the Commission is properly sought will be treated accordingly. All nonconfidential written submissions will be available for public inspection at the Office of the Secretary and on EDIS.

This action is taken under the authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and of sections 201.10 and 210.8(c) of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 201.10, 210.8(c)).

Issued: March 1, 2012.

By order of the Commission.

James R. Holbein,

Secretary to the Commission. [FR Doc. 2012–5445 Filed 3–6–12; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging Proposed Consent Decree

In accordance with Departmental Policy, 28 CFR 50.7, notice is hereby given that on March 2, 2012, a proposed Consent Decree was lodged with the United States District Court for the District of Massachusetts in *United States* v. *Charles Johnson*, et al., Civil Action No. 99–12465–EFH.

The proposed Consent Decree would resolve the United States' claims against the defendants Charles Johnson, Genelda Johnson, Francis Vaner Johnson, and the Johnson Cranberries Limited Partnership (the "defendants") for violations of sections 301(a) and 404 of the Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.C. 1311(a) and 1344. The proposed Consent Decree requires the defendants to pay a civil penalty and implement restoration and mitigation measures to create and restore wetlands in southeastern Massachusetts and to restore and perform compensatory mitigation at three existing cranberry bogs known as the Log Swamp Bogs off Great Meadow Drive in Carver, Massachusetts. The proposed Consent Decree also requires the defendants to restore wetlands at a site near Cross Street in Carver, Massachusetts, and an area of Beaver Dam Brook, which is at the Cross Street site.

The Department of Justice will receive comments relating to the proposed Consent Decree for a period of thirty (30) days from the date of this publication. Comments should be addressed to Assistant United States Attorney George Henderson, 1 Courthouse Way, Suite 9200, Boston, Massachusetts, 02210, and should refer to *United States* v. *Charles Johnson, et al.*, Civil Action No. 99–12465–EFH, DJ # 90–5–1–1–05720.

The proposed Consent Decree may be examined at the Clerk's Office, United States District Court for the District of Massachusetts, 1 Courthouse Way, Suite 2300, Boston, Massachusetts 02210, and at Region 1 of the Environmental Protection Agency, 5 Post Office Square, Suite 100, Boston, Massachusetts 02109–3912. In addition, the proposed Consent Decree may be examined

electronically at http://www.justice.gov/enrd/Consent Decrees.html.

Cherie L. Rogers,

Assistant Section Chief, Environmental Defense Section, Environment & Natural Resources Division.

[FR Doc. 2012–5505 Filed 3–6–12; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Drug Enforcement Administration

Manufacturer of Controlled Substances; Notice of Registration; National Center for Natural Products Research-NIDA Project

By Notice dated September 28, 2011, and published in the **Federal Register** on October 7, 2011, 76 FR 62449, National Center for Natural Products Research-NIDA MProject, University of Mississippi, 135 Coy Waller Lab Complex, University, Mississippi 38677, made application by renewal to the Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA) to be registered as a bulk manufacturer of the following basic classes of controlled substances:

Drug	Schedule
Marihuana (7360) Tetrahydrocannabinols (7370)	I

The company plans to cultivate marihuana for the National Institute on Drug Abuse for research approved by the Department of Health and Human Services.

No comments or objections have been received. DEA has considered the factors in 21 U.S.C. 823(a) and determined that the registration of National Center for Natural Products Research-NIDA MProject to manufacture the listed basic classes of controlled substances is consistent with the public interest at this time. DEA has investigated National Center for Natural Products Research-NIDA MProject to ensure that the company's registration is consistent with the public interest. The investigation has included inspection and testing of the company's physical security systems, verification of the company's compliance with state and local laws, and a review of the company's background and history. Therefore, pursuant to 21 U.S.C. 823(a), and in accordance with 21 CFR 1301.33, the above named company is granted registration as a bulk manufacturer of the basic classes of controlled substances listed.